
 

August 22, 2019 

Vendor Questions and Answers 
  

1.       Can we receive an updated copy of the RFP where the chart formatting can fit on one page? 
When trying to convert to Word we were unable to shrink the chart.  
Answer: You might try downloading the pdf again from the LEARN website. Otherwise, do the 
best you can. You can modify the word document format as necessary as long as you answer 
the questions. 

  
2.       You state that in integration document will be required for the following software: 

  
         Frontline 
         Quickbooks 
         ADP 
         Paychex 
         Timeclock 
         Novatime. 

  
If our solution can replace these pieces of software would we still be required to provide this 
information?  
Answer: Some, but not all of the schools and towns are currently using the software listed 
above. They may choose to keep their existing systems in place or decide to move to a solution 
that satisfies all requirements in one solution. In the event that someone wants to retain their 
existing software, you will be asked to provide a download of payroll and employee information 
to the general ledger. If you are unable to provide a download, you can so state. 
  
As an alternative can we showcase how our modules can replace said software? 
Answer: Yes 
  

3.      To provide more insight to some of your functional requirements, we offer visuals and charts. 
Could we provide appendices to these questions to provide additional context for you? 
Answer: Yes 
  

4.       Under Exhibit A Key Functional and technical Requirements, are the requirements consistent      
        across all entities? 
        Answer:  No. Entities do not process or use information in a uniform manner.  

  
5.       Scope calls for replacement of existing software, and as well integration with same, which is    
         it? 
         Answer: You may be asked to integrate data from the software identified in question 2.  
 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
6.       Section 1.8, 11.2.9 and Exhibit A Vendor background, place a heavy (exclusive?) reference to 

installed base and experience in the state of Connecticut, would LEARN consider out of state 
organizations with deep ERP experience in K12? 

       Answer: The Connecticut experience weighs heavily but is not exclusive.  
  

7.      Requirements suggest that everything (including insurance/Contract approval) are separate 
negotiations for all 13 entities, is that the intent of this RFP? 

       Answer: Yes, all entities will have separate contracts.  
  

8.      There are questions in the RFP about ATS capabilities but also about integration with Frontline for 
ATS data.   Do you have a preference for one model over the other? 

       Answer:  Most schools prefer to use Frontline for applicant tracking. 
  

9.      Can you clarify what Cashiering features and specifically use cases for “Ability to support multiple 
cash drawers and credit card processing locations?”   Is this for School generated funds where 
each of the schools is using the cashiering function or for some other scenario? 
Answer: Examples are student activity or school cafeteria funds. In the case of a town there may 
be fees for permits, copies, garbage pickup etc. Tax collection is not part of this RFP. Would also 
like to be able to accept credit card payments for fees collected.  

  
10.   Section 1.9 contract approval, would LEARN accept one standard contract understanding the 

requirement to be executed separately by individual towns and districts?  
Answer: The form of the contract can be negotiated. LEARN will not be a party to any contracts. 
For this project, we are the facilitator. 

     
    11. Under Section 3 Exhibit A you refer to software requirements for payroll, however under the      

          same section subtitled 3rd party integration requirements you are requesting integration to       
          ADP/Paychex. Which is it? 
          Answer:  Some process payroll through their existing financial accounting     
          package and some use a third party. You may be asked to provide integration to third party      
          software. 
 
   12. Do the 15 towns and schools all have the same chart of accounts and can you provide a template?       

         Answer: The 15 BOE and Towns each have their own chart of accounts. Towns and boards     
        in the same town have separate and distinct budgets and in some cases separate charts of   
        accounts.  They have not agreed to use a single COA. The mapping of accounts in order to      
        fulfill the state reporting requirements is currently a manual process for both the town and   
        school reporting. The school reporting requirements are referred to as the EFS reporting at  
         
https://portal.ct.gov//media/SDE/GrantsManagement/EFS/UserGuide_EducationFinancialSystem.pdf?la
=en 
You may also find it helpful to review the UCOA manuals posted 
at https://portal.ct.gov/OPM/IGP-MUNFINSR/Municipal-Financial-Services/UCOA---Accounting-
Manual 

https://portal.ct.gov/media/SDE/GrantsManagement/EFS/UserGuide_EducationFinancialSystem.pdf?la=en
https://portal.ct.gov/media/SDE/GrantsManagement/EFS/UserGuide_EducationFinancialSystem.pdf?la=en
https://portal.ct.gov/OPM/IGP-MUNFINSR/Municipal-Financial-Services/UCOA---Accounting-Manual
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  13. Are there assurances that everyone will select the same vendor or system ? 
        Answer: No, each town or school will require approval from their governing body. 


